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MEMORANDUM
TO: Joel Taylor

Director of Finance and Management

FROM: Tatyana Arsh, P.E.
Director of Public Utilities

DATE: November 10, 2008

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION- TRANSPORTABLE VACUUM CLEAN OUT
SYSTEM (GASOLINE POWERED)

BID PROPOSAL #SA003096
: The Division of Power and Water has received and reviewed two (2) bids for a Transportable
i Vacuum Clean Out System (gasoline powered).
! I recommend that E.H. Wachs Company, 455 Comanche Cir., Harvard, IL 60033 be awarded the
| bid for item # 1 for three (3) Transportable Vacuum Clean Out Systems (gasoline powered) at a
price of $13,245.00 each. The total award will be for $39,735.00. ,
| We do not wish to purchase item number two (2), an extended warranty at this time.

If there are any questions, please contact Jim Tindle at 614-724-0128

- pe: Rick Westerfield

Craig Charleston
Jim Tindle
John Funk
Utilities Compiex 910 Dubtin Road Golumbus, Chio 43215
Director's Ofice 6514/645-6141 FAX. 614/645-8019 TDD: 614/645-6454
: Power and Water Division 514/645-7020 FAX: B14/645-8177 TDD: 614/645-7188
| Operational Support Division 614/645-1508
: Fairwood Complex 1250 Fairwood Avenue Columbus, Ohio 43206

. Sewsrage and Drainage Division 614/645-7175 FAX: 614/645-3801 ©TDD: 614/645-6338

The City of Golumbus is an Equa Opportunity Employer
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